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ELIZABETHTON-
JOHNSON CITY « TENNESSEE

Dear Sir:

We appreciate your interest in our station. Ue shall
be testing irom 1 a.m. to approximately 3 a.m. each morning
through the 17th of July at which time we will resume normal
broadcasting from 5:30 a.m. to 11:05.

Your letter concerning our signal has been thoroughly

read by our chief engineer and your technical comments have
been a great help.

Thank you for your interest and may we hear from you

again.
Sincerely,
WBEJ g
Bob Wood
Manager
BW /mt
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